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From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

Subject: INQ 15-107 Steve Barrett, Chair, Opa-locka Task Force on Municipal Finance (Sunshine 

Law)

Steve Barrett, Chair of the newly-created Opa-locka Task Force on Municipal Finance, inquired regarding whether 

the  Task Force would be subject to the Florida Sunshine Law, F.S. 286.011.  The Task Force is an advisory body created 

by Opa-locka Mayor Myra Taylor.  It is charged with advising the Mayor and City government regarding financial issues 

in the City, in particular, an existing budget deficit.  Barrett was appointed as Chair of the Task Force by the Mayor.  The 

Task Force has no official power, only and advisory function. Mr. Barrett was advised that municipal advisory bodies 

such as the Task Force are subject to the Florida Sunshine Law, as well as the Miami-Dade County Citizens’ Bill of Rights, 

Section (A)6. 

 

Joseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. Centorino    
Executive Director and General Counsel 
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 579-2594 
Fax: (305) 579-0273 
ethics.miamidade.gov 
 

 
 


